
LOT : prioriiy :.i,jeRf,JtAL / iJRGEiljT

From (personl : I

'-roug\ 'rf FwO

ll.l OPS:lies / l.lo DOA:

Ref:

MV: $

NEW CAR PRICE:$

raie/ rrme , rsl,l K_
TYPE: M'cai i M. cv-c1e 1 Bus / Van / Loiry/ -i:ax.i/ prime Mover I Tiuck / Traiier
Vehicle No : 'skg 

q6gtr T _ D.o.A / AsAr _ gdrrlm
Make & N4odel: f(t| hn*o

*g_*;mI I t! Lv-i-, F.-1

llti:::: irae: shl:o>o FS,$ ---DaL 
ret, trqDare t6h II TA T-e-r - ,L r-, rutdr F.e8aig Amount: 1A t-U!i' r.r .r / I i,vU=) - SV:S



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 16 January 2019 12:54 PM

' lionel.tan@fi,vd.com'; SU R

RE: Market Value - SKB9687T DOA: 30/12/2018

Dear Lionel,

The market value of SKB 9687T is $ 1 5K$ 1 6K (Estimated) as at Dec 20 1 8.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ttd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue L,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lionel.tan @fwd.com <lionel.ta n @fwd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 4:15 PM

Subject: Market Value - SKB9687T DOA:30/I2/20t9

Hi

Please advise the market value at the time of loss, 30 Dec 2018.

Enclosed LTA rebate"

Best Regards,

LionelTan
Senior Executive, Claims

t
tn$urance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65) 6914 6824

E lionel.tan@firud,com

W fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:
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Fiat Grand€ Punto 1,4A
Dynamic 5DR

$t3,800 97,210 lyt 28-Oct-2009 1,368 cc 129,000 km Hatchback Avaitabte

Latest Arrival! N4ost valued Buy! Beautiful MaR Black Unit With original condition! Peace of Mindl serviced Regularly. wear And rear parts ReplacedWith Proof Of Receipts! Seller Selling Due To Upgrad,..

Postedi 13'Jan-2019 Tags: 2009 Fiat Grande, 2009 fiat grande, Flat Grande, fiat grande, Fiat, crande, grande, Used Fiat

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found
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